
Dear Mr. T ibbet ts , 

/ I apologise f o r taking so long 
* far to answer your l e t t e r o f October lUth. The 

r reason was that some of your questions 
required looking up, and that the problems 
they ra ised were also a l i t t l e d i f f i c u l t to 
answer. 

You w i l l probably not expect me to 
discuss in d e t a i l the general points which 
you ra i se in the l a s t three pages of your 
l e t t e r . I t i s very in teres t ing to me to have 
th i s expression of your point of v iew, and I 
may say that I personal ly am in agreement with 
p r a c t i c a l l y everything you say . But I think 
that what you would l i k e me to do i s to 
answer the p rac t i ca l questions ra i sed on the 
f i r s t page of your l e t t e r . 

F i r s t of a l l , you ask where you would 
be most u s e f u l , or whether you would be more 
bother than you were worth. The answer to the 
second hal f o f th i s question i s emphatical ly in 
the negat ive . As regards the f i r s t par t , i t 
depends very much on your ind iv idua l c a p a c i t i e s , 
and 1 suppose I can only say that you would be 
most useful in the job which you yourse l f think 
you can do best . Our greatest reea at present 
i s , I th ink, for p i l o t s , but th is does not mean 
that there i s not need in other spheres. 

To explc in what I meant about technical 
q u a l i f i c a t i o n s , I enclose two copies of a 
pamphlet about the C i v i l i a n Technical Corps 
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( I car l e t you have some more i f you want 
them). You w i l l see from th is that your 
kind of t ra ining would perhaps be rather 
v/asted in the C i v i l i a n Technical Corps as 
at present const i tuted , s ince i t s o b j e c t 
i s to recrui t s k i l l e d craftsmen rather than 
people with higher q u a l i f i c a t i o n s . As I 
said in my l e t t e r to Mr. Ordway, we are 
thinking o f modifying t h i s , but unfortunate ly 
no decis ion has ye t been taken. 

F i n a l l y , you ask whether there are 
any se rv i ces which women volunteers could 
perform in Kngland. The information we have 
a t present i s that there are no such s e r v i c e s ; 
we are t o l d , for instance, that there i s no 
lack of trained nurses, and we have not been 
allowed to encourage women volunteers to go 
to Kngland at present . I arn a f ra id that to 
ra i se this question now would only complicate 
the issue . 

Many thankB again for wr i t ing to me. 
I f there i s any further information I can 
supply , I should be very glad to do so. 

Yours s i n c e r e l y , 

.V. G. Hayter, 
secre tary . 


